

June 1, 2025

Mrs. Naomi Rodriguez
Chairman
Ledyard Town Council
741 Colonel Ledyard Highway
Ledyard, CT 06339

Dear Chairman Rodriguez:

Per CT State Statute Sec. 10-153d the Ledyard Board of Education is providing notice to the Ledyard Town Council that negotiations with the Ledyard Education Association are set to commence on July 28, 2025. Prior to the commencement of negotiations, the Board of Education Negotiations Committee is available to meet and confer upon your request.

Also pursuant to statute and past practice we respectfully request the Town Council appoint a member to be present during the negotiations process. In the past the appointed council representative had a positive impact on the process and was a valued consultant to the negotiations team.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Anthony Favry
Chair, Negotiations Committee
Ledyard Board of Education

cc:
Jay Hartling, Superintendent of Schools

AF/jsh